ltem # {2 E
Date: l ( Q’lé{:—Ql—(—

Erin Mousel

From: Braun, David <dbraun@hrgreen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:14 AM

To: Kerin Wright; Tim Hansen; Corey Merrigan; Phipps, Mark
Cc: Ryan Hutton; Kim Johnson; Erin Mousel

Subject: Nevada, |A - Harrington Park Payment #2
Attachments: PR Form - Nevada HP #2_CERTIFIED.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

All,

Please see attached Application and Certificate for Payment #2 for the City of Nevada, IA — Harrington Park project.
After reviewing and verifying with Ryan Hutton all quantities seem to be reasonable. Both the Contractor’s (Con-Struct,
Inc.) signature and Engineer’s (HR Green, Inc.) certification are included. Please let me know if there are any questions or
additional information we can provide at this time.

Thank you,

David Braun, PE, ICSD

He/Him

Project Engineer | — Water Resources

HR Green® | Building Communities. Improving Lives.

HRGreen.

5525 Merle Hay Road | Suite 200 | Johnston, IA 50131-1448
Main 515.278.2913 | Fax 713.965.0044 | Direct 515.657.5280 | Cell 847.922.3567
HRGREEN.COM

The contents of this transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited.
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